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----- Forwarded Message ---- 
From: Tina Z 
To: contact@davidsuzuki.org 
Cc: CBC Wendy Mesley; climate_change@davidsuzuki.org 
Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2009 4:32:27 PM 
Subject: Radiation of North America 
 
Tuesday, May 5, 2009 
 
To whom it may concern;  
 
I am trying to contact Mr. Suzuki on an issue regarding cell towers and since he is part of Mayor 
Robertson's newly Minted Greenest City Action Team, I would ask you to please forward this 
email to him, as I want to know whether Mr. Suzuki is in favour of cell towers in residential areas, 
more specifically in the West End of Vancouver, where apartment buildings are no more than 60 
meters away from each other.  
 
Further, I want him to tell me, how long does he believe a fruit fly would last in front of an 
apartment block blasting radiation at 200,000 Watts.   
 
Mr. Suzuki, as an environmentalist, must take the position with Mayor Robertson that Wi-Fi cell 
towers in residential areas is harmful to people's health.  If Mr. Suzuki does not believe radiation is 
dangerous to people's health, than perhaps he should explain his position.   

 
I have attached to this email, a notice given by the property management at 1395 Beach Ave., 
regarding an electrical service upgrade that will take place, according to the notice, on May 7, 
2009.  The Property Management is concealing the facts of the actual electrical upgrade that is to 
take place on May 7.  

 
I have also attached an email dated  May 30, 2008 from Roy Mendoza, a Design Technologist 
with BCHydro, who advised me of the amount of the electrical service upgrade that was to take 
place.  

 
I have also attached pictures showing how 1395 Beach Ave. will now be placed in a microwave 
oven, since there are other buildings all around 1395 Beach Ave. pumping high capacity radiation.   

 
Note that in France and other parts of Europe, they are applying the precautionary principle to 



protect people's health by removing cell towers in residential areas.  Given the fact that Vancouver 
wants to give the impression of being the greenest in the world, having cell towers in areas like the 
West End is not part of the green plan.  

 
I would appreciate if you could at least acknowledge my email and let me know your position on 
cell towers in residential areas and whether Mr. Suzuki will raise this issue with Mayor Robertson.   

 
Sincerely,  

 
Tina Zanetti 

908-1395 Beach Avenue 

Vancouver, BC  

V6E 1V7   
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